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Potitia Cestriensis.
PART 11

eanerp of Manchester, in Lancashive.!

SBTOH - mﬂﬂ@ﬁ:ll-ﬂ@f
Patron, Lord W
) An.[ne] 1305, Patr. [on,] Tho[mas]
I de Grelle. M3, Hulm. 95. L 11. ex
3 '. Cartui. Egi Cov. ef Lichf,

An.[ne] 1551, 8' Rich. Langton
' [Hoghton] premmtud. Tnat, [itution]
B.[ook] 1, p. 44

1 Manchester sppaars to have beoomo the hoad of & Rursl Deanery before the Hun-
dred of Balford was constituted, sa the Destiery is commenmrata with the Hundred,
and yeb is named after the chisf bown of the Eoclesisatical, and not of the Civil, distrigt.

The Rural Deanery of Manchester comprehamded in the twelfth century, the Parishes
of Manchesier, Bolton-le-Moors, Bury, Eccles, Middlston, Radcliffo, Rochdals, snd
Prestwich, and at » later period wers added, Ashton, Flixton, and Iean, which had
obtained the rank of parishes. The representative of this Dewnery wes genorally the
Bactor of Mancheetaor, and “Dom. G, Decanus Decanettls de Mamesstr.! oocurs in 8
deed s d. end again “Duo, G Decan. de Mamcestr,” atteets next after William de
Dumplioton, Vicar of Rochdala, before the year 1288, This snnient Foolesisatical
district is now divided into the modern Bural Deeneries of Manchester, Ashton, Bel-
mx,nﬂ]im]:hﬂ.u]a,md,thmgh M;Mﬁpwpdm"mldnptmwnt
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2 Potitia Sentriennis.

An.[no] 156567, Crown presented, Hugo Griff.[ith] in Decretis
Doctar. 5. p. 49.

Ilangnage of Fullsr, “ia dingly thin of parishes," there being only eleven in the
whole Hundred of Balford.

In 1756 the county of Lexwmator wis describsd as baing ons hundred and seventy
miles in circuit and & Ootnty Palstine, sa sending fourteen members to Parlinment,
and ss having sizty-two parishes and twenty-thres market towns, The parish churches
in the Diocese of Chester wers returned ae being two bundred and fifiy-si.

‘Frumsnrlyﬁmu,unﬁltbctmﬂhml-urﬁitwuihmlﬂmforth&ﬁiihnppﬂﬁ
ponally to wisit caoh Parish wnder his jurisdiction, once & year, unless whers the Dio-
oese was of boo great an extent, m which case the indulgenoe of » biennial, or, at fur-
thest, a trisunial visitation was allowed him. On the Soripture principle semo cogitwr
#ina slipendiis militors was foundsd the role that the Bishop should be entartained st
the Church by the Parish Priest, whinh entartsinment wos stylsd Prooweafio, from
prﬂﬂrm'tnm&mh, e in the vermn,

W leeti bome gostis corpors rebus
Proowrads vicl"—VFirg, A, iz, 168,

An soon ss tha Blhope cossod to hold their itinersnt visitations snd their Clengy
wera sonvenad to thoir Oxthodrals, the word “procuratio” cams to signify (sa prooy
or grovcwration still does) & pactinisry som or composition paid as & sommutation for
tha provision or entertainment. The rate vaviee In different periches. At Ashton,
the “Procurstion sunmally, is Gs, 84— Ree Dopping, Tvact. de Vinial. do Bpise. p.8;
Keomot, Paroch. Ant. Glosary ; Reeves' Hoolsr, Antiq. aff Down, Cownor, and Dro-
more, p. 0O,

3 Tha snsient Priscopal Sypods (which wers held about Bweter,) were composad of
the Birhop, aa preaidmmt) the Dean of the Cathedral, as rapresentative of the Colle-
giato body; the Archdoweons, ss st firat only deputisa or proctors of that inferier or-
der of Descons, snd fhe Trban sid Roral Deens who ropreseated all the Parochial
Prisats within their division. Henre the name Sysodolis, callsd in Euglish Sysodats
or Sysodéer, which danoted ¢ha duty nwmally paid by the Clergy when they came to
a8 AD. 672, and paysble slone to the Bishop, de jore ¢ommimi. Heonet, Por. Anl.
Goes.; Gibwon, Codar, TH, &2 ¢ 0; Coneibis, v. 898,

4 Ak the triennial visitation of the Bishop & procurstion is atill paid by certain of
the Clergy, whilst the ennuel proourstion is padd by Chureh-wardens at the Arohdes-
con's visitetion.

* Dodicated to 84 Michael. Value in 1884, £1407. Registers bogin in 1684,

At the Norman Congueat, the Manor of Ashton was granted by the King to his
kinsman Bogor, Earl of Pointiors, but waa forfaited by him between the years 1068
snd 1088,  His confiscited lands wors restored to the sarl by Willlam Rufus, but owing
to s pubsaguent revolt, he waa banished England by Heary 1. in 1102, and the crown
granted thia Manor to Kobert de Gredlo or Grellsy, Lord of Manchester. It is




Deanery of Manchester, 8

Leave to build & new Gallery, and add to y* old one, an.[no]
1719. Reg.[ister] B.[ook;] 4.

recorded in the Fesls de Neoil, that Albert Grodle sen. geve in marrisge with his
denghter Emma a carucats of land in Eston (Ashion) to Orm Fits Eward or Ailward,
wnd thet the heirs of Orm held the same, The son of Orm is etylad Fits Orm do
Eston, and the old Lenmshire genealogists (ses Oolling' Barossfage, vol. ii. p. 307,
1730,} have wtated this Orm to be mals ancantor of the Asshetons of Ashton-under-
Lina, The proof, howsver, is wenting; and from & very ceraful and critical examina-
tion of original vvidenoes, Dr. Ormorod, the Choshire Historian, {sce Nichals' Collee-
tanea Topogrophiou ¢f Geldologios, vol. wii) has shown that the Manor was hot really
held by an Assheton, by any kmown sutheutio deed, before & Clurter of Froe Warren,
duted the fih Edward IIT. An Indenture dated Febr. 1418, ptates that the Manor
then held by Bir Jabn Asaheton, was held 12th Edward 1, (1288,) immedistely from
the Lords of Manchoster, not by the Ashetons but by the sncestor of Sir Richard do
Hirkhy, and in the 5th Menry VL the Asshrtons beld an n swbinfredatios under
Kirkhy, The Eston of the Torfa do Newill wae eridently Orm-Estom, now Urm-
ston, in the Parish of Flizton, aod tho laids of Orn Fits Aflward, o to s knight's
fre sdjacent to Ormekirk, passod to hin helr, Boger do Letbom, the founder of
Bursoough.

This Munor continoad o the Assheton family from the year 1838 until the desih
of Bir Thoman Asehoton, Tth Hemry VIIL (1615,) whm it pessod in marrisge with
Margaret, his eldest daughter and cohrirms, to 3ir Wom. Booth of Dunhax Massey,
snoestor of Coorge Huwrry, Earl of Stamfund and Werington, the present moble
manerial owner,

Az the manor was hald of the Bapon of Mancheater, #0 the Chopel of Ashton was
dependent upon the Chorch of Manchoster anterior to the 82nd Pdward 1. (1808}
Miiwwhtﬂowthemnko{sPariuh{ﬂ:mhhﬁwalml,wlum“hhﬂ
CrUBOE of Ashion” was ralued st £10 per sonum.  And in the 2ud Edward IL (1008}
Thomas de Grelley gave to Sir Jobu, alerwands Bavon de I8 Warr, and to Joan his
wifi, sister of the said Thomas, and to their heire, the sdvowson of the “CHURCHEE
of Mumcestre and Asshetone” In tho th Henry YL Thowess de la Warr guve
to Bir John de Ashton K.B. the sdvowson of thas Churoh, which wes gonveyed,
with the Manor, by his descendant Marguret Assheton, sbout the year 1516, in mar
riage to Bir Willism Booth, (who cb. 11th Henry ¥TIL) and is now posscesod by the
owner of the Manor,

The preseut fabric wea partly erccted sbout the year 1418, and in 1427 the Asshe-
tons bocms the patrons, during the usefol incumbency of John Huntington B.D. the
pions and munificemt Warden of Manchostor. In 1518 the Church was enlarged and
& now Tower aected. In 1653 Queen Mary reetored s Chantry, which had boen
suppressed by her prodecessor. The norib nide of the Church and the Tower were
rebuilt about 1818; bus considerable damaga was done to the Nave, by an accidental
fire, on the 3lst of March 1821.  In 1840 the south side of the Church wae rabuilt,



